The following answers to questions from industry are hereby provided to assist vendors during the preparation of proposals.  The proposal due date is hereby extended to 14 August 2000.

1. Who is the incumbent contractor?

-- Magellan Behavioral Health Care, Inc.
2. What was the annual cost of the EAP for Basic Services and Options for each of the last five contract years?

Basic  
$2,686, 205.70

Option I  
$2,799,260.67

Option II  
$2,871,691.85

Option III  
$2,946,687.62

Option IV  
$3,024,047.27

Note:  The following were estimated but not utilized to the fullest extent during the term of the contract.

3. Please submit the names of competing offerors for this solicitation.

--The names of competing offerors for this solicitation is considered proprietary information

4.  In view of the comprehensiveness of the SIR the eight working days allowed for writing and submitting a responsible offer is unreasonably short for anyone but the incumbent contractor when considering the scope of this SIR and the requirements for proposal preparation contained in Section L. Please extend the submission date at least one week enabling 15 working days for proposal preparation.  

--The proposal due date has been extended to August 14, 2000

5. In Section C.1 g and h, (Page 4), the contractor must provide supervisory training for 600 supervisors and EAP training for 1000 employees annually. How does this requirement relate to Options # 3, 4 and 5 (Page 16)?  Do the hours shown in Items 0003, 0004 and 0005 (Page 1) cover the training requirements in Section C.1, g and h?

--the training requirements of C.1g and h are separate and independent of any training listed in the options

6. Does the requirement for a licensed psychiatrist in Section C 1.1 (Page 5) mean that the FAA desires the contractor to have a staff psychiatrist available at each location where treatment and rehabilitation services will be provided to the employee or can the psychiatrist be an employee of the treatment and rehabilitation facility?

--a psychiatrist within the vendor’s organization who can be consulted on cases that may arise anywhere in the country psychiatrist; this requirement pertains to the vendor having at least one psychiatrist.

7. In Option #1 (page 15), hours are indicated. Are the hours by week or month?

--The hours are weekly
8. How does the minimum five years of paid work experience for the Individual Case Manager and CAC in C1.2.3 (Page 6) relate to the 2 years of experience for CAC in C1.1. and the 2 years in C.1.2. (Page 5)?

-- the five years of paid work experience is for those Individual Case Managers in C.1.2.3 monitoring  approximately one hundred safety employees in treatment/rehabilitation; the two year requirement is for those counselors who might be working with non-safety employees/family and household member, and recent retirees on substance abuse or any other personal type of problem.

9. Section C1.2.3. (Page 6) requires the Individual Case Manager to meet 26 times in 48 weeks to monitor employees once they enter into treatment. Are these meetings face to face, by telephone, or both, and what are the time limitations 15 minutes, 30 minutes, one-hour per session or based on the clinical judgment of the Individual Case Manager?

--the meetings are face-to-face and are for monitoring purposes, not counseling; time for meetings is estimated at 15-30 minutes per meeting and 30 minutes for administrative reports, telcons.

10. Under which Line Item would we price the Individual Case Manager’s time, see C.1.2.3. (Page 6), to meet with an employee 26 times once they enter into treatment for substance abuse? This requirement exceeds the limited number of counseling sessions shown in C.4.2. (Page 10), and Option 5, Line Item 0006 (Page 1).

-- Both should be priced under Line Item 0001 (Basic Services). Note that C.1.2.3 talks about substance abuse treatment monitoring and C.4.2 talks about EAP counseling. 
11. In C.1.2.1. (Page 6) could the dedicated and fulltime Project Director be located in California instead of DC? We currently interface effectively with the Immigration and Naturalization Service and Drug Enforcement Administration EAP Managers, in Washington, DC from our facilities in Mission Viejo, CA by telephone and in person as required. As President of HHSG, I often personally participate directly in meetings in Washington, DC with my Project Directors.

-- the fulltime Project Director is required to be within 30 miles of FAA headquarters for frequent face-to-face meetings with the National EAP Manager, other lines of businesses within the FAA, local national organizations and national unions whose headquarters are located in DC

12. Can the Subcontracted Counselors in C1.2.5. (Page 7) also be Individual Case Managers if they meet qualifications?

-- some of the Individual Case Managers in all likelihood would be subcontracted personnel. 

13. Please provide us with the address for all FAA facilities covered by this SIR, including Section C1.2.5, (Page 7), and the number of employees assigned to those facilities.

--  the FAA has approximately 1200 or more facilities with employees; counselors are expected to be available within a half-hour drive of the employee’s work facility or home; this requirement can be met in those communities where there are mental health professionals who meet the minimum SIR requirements – however, in those remote locations where a counselor is not available within the driving time, the vendor would need to contact the jurisdictional EAP manager to determine how critical the case is – for example telephonic counseling might be appropriate, or in extreme situations the FAA would transfer the employee to a location where counselors are available these would be separate and distinct client count

14. What was the utilization rate achieved by the previous contractor(s) each contract year in the last five years for the following services (Refer to paragraph C.2.d, page 8)?

Number of employees and family members provided with telephone counseling?

Number of employees and family members provided with face-to-face counseling?

Number of employees and family members provided substance abuse counseling? 

Number of Critical Incident Stress Debriefings?

Number of management consultations provided?
-- The SIR page 1, 2, and 3 state the desired minimum employee utilization rates for each year for the upcoming contract; unfortunately we are not able to provide the previous years utilization rates 

14. Section C.2.e)(Page 8) defines “Case”…”as an employee who has a problems that is assessed and diagnosed by a face-to-face session(s) with the EAP counselor, aided in problem resolution, and when warranted receives a referral. An employee just calling or Contacting the EAP does not count as a case.”  How would we categorize employees, family members, and retirees who receive telephone counseling from an EAP counselor or who are provided other non-clinical EAP services such as management consultations, child care, elder care, legal or financial counseling?

-- An error was made – case should not have been defined just relating to employees.

 C.2.e is hereby revised as follows:

e)Case   a case is defined as any FAA employee/ their family and household  members/ recent retirees who have obtained EAP services  including face-to-face and telephonic counseling that involves developing a formal case file – separate employee counts are to be maintained for supervisory consultations, supervisory training, attendees at Critical Incident Stress Debriefings and training. 

15.  How does the 2.75% utilization rate, as defined in C2.d)(Page 8) relate to the definition of a case in C2.e)? Paragraph C.2.d), (Page 8) states that the Utilization rate is the “percentage of closed EAP cases … as compared to the entire population of that jurisdiction.  There are eight utilization rates…This definition is inconsistent with the definition of “Case in C 2.e). Please clarify

-- see response to 14

16. Section C4.3 (Page 11) refers to Appendix 4.  We did not find Appendix 4 in SIR. Please send us a copy of Appendix 4.

-- The assessment format is essential the standard substance abuse evaluation form used within the addiction field, i.e., client identifying information, familial background history of substance usage, diagnosis using DSM-! V Manual, treatment recommendations, and prognosis.  Appendix 4 is not required for proposal preparation and will be provided to the successful offeror. 

17. Please provide a copy of FAA’s Treatment and Rehabilitation Plan format referenced in Section C.4.3. (Page 11).

-- See above.

18.   How will the comprehensive substance abuse assessment refereed to in Section C.4.3. (Page 11) be paid for? Will the psychological testing and interpretation required to evaluate addictive personality traits be reimbursed on an hourly basis as part of the four or six session limits authorized by the requirement?
-- All costs associated with the comprehensive substance abuse assessment should be included in Item 0001 (Basic Services). 

19.  What types of critical incidents did the agency require Critical Incident Stress Debriefings in the last five years (Refer to C.4.5, Page 12 and Option #7, Page 16).Section C.4.7 

-- Types of incidents would include aviation accidents, floods in North Dakota, Hurricanes in Caribbean, and death of coworker on the job amongst others..  

20.  Section C.4.7. (Page 12) does not address the EAP training requirements for 1000 employees annually set forth in Section C.1h)(Page 4). Please clarify.

-- The employee orientations would follow the standard EAP format in which explanations are  provided about what EAP services are provided, the confidentiality of the program, and a question/answer session.  The actual curriculum would be developed in consultation with the contractor 

21.  Are the pre-educational activities referred to in C.4.5 (Page 12) and pre-crisis preparedness training referred to in C 2. b) (Page 8) the same? Should they be included in Sections C.4.6. and C.4.7. (Page 12)?

The pre-educational and pre-crisis preparedness are the same.  These topics would be appropriate to include in the supervisory training and employee orientations/outreach

22.  Please clarify Option # 5, Six Counseling Sessions, (Page 16). Does this mean that employees can be authorized 4-6 sessions in addition to the initial four sessions under C.4.2. (Page 10) or does it mean 2 additional sessions from the initial four?
-- Two additional counseling sessions would be added to the four therefore making a total of six counseling sessions.

23.  Option # 8 Counseling for Overseas Employees (Page 16). Please provide the locations and the number of employees assigned to each location?

-- .B
elow is the requested information – an on-site counselor is requested in the options at London, Brussels, Frankfurt, and Singapore – other employees and family/household members shall have available telephonic counseling with a counselor located in the USA

  City
Estimated Employees 


& Dependents

Bangkok, Thailand
2

Beijing, China
3

Bimini, Bahamas (non-U.S. citizen only)

Brussels, Belgium
100

Buenos Aires, Argentina
2

Copenhagen, Denmark
2

Dakar, Senegal
2

Frankfurt, Germany
60

Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
2

Kwajalein, Marshall Islands
10

London, U.K.
30

Madrid, Spain
8

Manila, Philippines
2

Moscow, Russia
0

Paris, France
6

Rome, Italy
10

Singapore, Singapore
40

Sydney, Australia
2

Tokyo, Japan
4

Vienna, Austria
2

24.  Will overseas licensed subcontract counselors require a security clearance and must they be resident aliens or US citizens (Page 16)?

-- Overseas licensed subcontract counselors will require a security clearance.  These counselors do not have to be resident aliens or US citizens, although that would be preferable

4.  Option # 7, CISD, (Page 16) and Line Item 0008 (Page 1), indicates that the contractor will conduct a separate CISD, “max 15 hours”, as requested by the FAA for any CISD after 40 CISD’s have been reached. Section C.2 b) CISMS, (Page 8) and Section C.4.5 (Page 12) do not address the 40 CISD requirement. Please clarify what is meant by “after 40 CISDs have been reached”.  

-- Change “15 hrs” in Line Item 0008, 1008, 2008, 3008 and 4008 to “fifteen CISDs”. The FAA conducts approximately 40 CISDS annually that is included in Line Item 0001, 1001, 2001, 3001, and 4001.  Every CISD above the 40 would be billed as a separate Line Item.

26. How does the “cost per day” in Options # 2 and 3 (Page 16), relate to Items 0003, 0004 and 0005 (Page 1)? Should we assume that the hours shown in Items 0003, 0004 and 0005 are based on an eight-hour cost per day for training?

-- The Government shall provide the training materials and training facilities.  The contractor will provide the certified professional trainer and transportation to the training location. 

27. In part II – Section I Contract Clauses, (Page 29) there are no provisions for Small Business or Small Disadvantaged Business. The SDB clause FAR 52.219-23, Notice of Price Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns or FAR 52.219-25, Small Disadvantaged Business Participation Program-Disadvantaged Status and Reporting, must be included so that a certified SDB like me can receive the evaluation advantage available for certified SDB concerns. HHSG is a certified SDB with the experience and capability to perform the FAA EAP contract, Certification # P063777-0005890 dated June 30, 2000. HHSG is not an 8(a) certified SEDB and thus could not respond to the first requirement FAACO-1086 posted on May 25, 2000. 

-- There are no FAR requirements in the SIR.

28. Clause 3.13-6 Contractor Personnel Suitability Requirements, item (8) (a) (Page 32). Please identify the Positions and designated Risk Levels for this contract.
--  Positions and risk levels are determined after award is made.

29. Section L, Section E – Human Resource Management (Page 58), states that a total compensation plan setting forth salaries and fringe benefits proposed for professional employees who work under this contract must be submitted as required by FAR 52.222-46 in Volume II technical Proposal. Do you want cost information in Volume I, Technical Proposal or should this requirement be included in Volume III – Price Proposal?

-- There are no FAR requirements in the SIR.

30. In Section L, Volume II, Section A Technical Approach and General Knowledge, (Page 53) the SIR states: “The offeror shall demonstrate knowledge of the FAA Employee Assistance Program by discussing current issues and needs of the agency with reference to its mission, employee occupational specialties, and support to the target population.” This requirement significantly benefits the incumbent contractor who should be able to demonstrate this knowledge. We understand the requirements of the SIR and have 17 years of providing national and international EAP services to Federal agencies including current national and international contracts with the USINS and DEA. However we can only understand the current issues and needs of the FAA as well as it occupational groups, mission, etc. by the content of the SIR and public media. In order to have a level playing field when competing for the FAA EAP requirements we would need additional and specific information regarding the FAA Employee Assistance Program, current issues and needs of the agency with reference to its mission, employee occupational specialties, and support to the target population. This issue is particularly important since 50% of the relative order of importance of the Technical Proposal, see Section M 3.1, (Page 65) is assigned to the offerors Technical Approach and General Knowledge.

-- The current issues and needs would be the same as those facing any large employer with employees nationwide, especially with safety/sensitive employees. See FAA Web site: http://www.faa.gov/ATPubs/SHB/SHBS05F.HTM. 
31. According to Section B, Item Basic Services, Section C.1. (a through l), (Page 1), includes training for 600 supervisors, C.1.g and 1000 employees C.1.h, (Page 4). Section C.4.6. Supervisory Training, (Page 12) is vague regarding the number of supervisors to be trained per class, training locations, and the minimum number of hours of training desired. Section C.4.7. Education, Outreach, and Employee Training, (Page 12) is also vague regarding the number of employees that will participate in training, training locations and the minimum number of hours of training desired. Can you please clarify and provide additional information to assist us with scheduling and costing.   

-- Pricing for supervisors/managers training should be based upon approximately

100 hours of training – specific locations unknown at this time, but training would occur in different parts of the country – travel expenses will be reimbursed.

-- Pricing for employee training/orientation should be based upon approximately 160 hours of training – specific locations unknown at this time, but training will occur in different parts of the country – travel expenses will be reimbursed

32. Are the hours for Supervisory Training Option 0003 and Non-Supervisory Employee Training Option 0004 in Section B, (Page 1) in addition to the supervisory and employee training requirements in Basic Services, Section C.1.g and h, (Page 4)?

 -- Yes.

33. How many on-site counselors are currently working at each of the sites listed in Option # 1 (Page 15)?

-- One.

34. The RFP does not specify a name and address at FAA for submission of proposals.  Please supply this information.

-- See Section A.

35. What is the due date for Past Performance Questionnaires and to whom at FAA should they be sent?

-- Past Performance Questionnaires are due upon receipt of proposal – see Section A.

36. Pricing (p.1) - is price to be based on maximum number of hours or are we to "recommend" a proposed allocation of hours per option and price accordingly. 

-- Pricing should be based on the maximum number of hours.

37. P.1 - need definition on intent of "six counseling sessions" ......is this a quote for a 1-6 model or a per session cost for clients utilizing more than 4 visits, or is it a per case cost? and on page 10.....is approval for additional sessions from FAA a clinical approval or a financial approval?  

-- Two additional counseling sessions would be added to the four therefore making a total of six counseling sessions. Pricing would be the additional cost for adding two more counseling sessions to the base contract of 4, i.e., FAA EAP clients would receive six counseling sessions

-- A clinical approval from the National EAP Manager.

38. P.4 - Training - are the training's requested on items "g" and "h" part of basic services or optional services, and  should the pricing reflect these services to be included in the basic price or broken out under optional services?

-- g and h are part of basic services and should be included in the basic price, Line Item 0001.

39. P.7 - Subcontracted counselors subject to approval by FAA regional mgr. What is the intent on this and how would this be operationalized?

-- All subcontracted counselors not within the contract required location must be submitted to the FAA jurisdictional EAP manager.

40. P.13 - Reports - Please confirm whether reporting is on a monthly basis or quarterly basis?

-- SIR requires monthly due on the 15th of day of the calendar month

41. P.15 - on site hours by location......are we to quote based upon what they have specified (17,056 hours annually) or can we make selective modifications where indicated?  

-- As specified.

42. P1, Option 006, 007, 008, 009: what does the # hrs stand for (minimum vs. maximum)
  --If option is exercised, the Government is only obligated  to the minimum number of hours .

43. P7, C.1.2.5 on affiliates w/in 30-minute drive of home or work; clarify "subject to approval   by regional EAP Manager"?

-- All subcontracted counselors not within the contract required location must be submitted to the FAA jurisdictional EAP manager.

44. What is the difference between counselors described in C1.2.4 and counselors described in C.1.2.5?

-- The requirements are the same.

45. L16 (1) and (4) require disclosure of information that we are contractually obligated to maintain as confidential.  We could disclose the information about the contract without furnishing information that identifies the contracting party or we can furnish references, however, we cannot disclose both information about the contract and the identity of the contracting party without violating our contractual obligations.  How does the FAA suggest we proceed?

-- Provide the references.

46. Is the promotions/communications of the 4-page bulletin published on a monthly or quarterly basis?

-- Quarterly.

47. Are the services under the Base Period Services (0001, on page 1) including the pricing of what is listed under Section 1. Scope of Work subsection g and h (supervisory training for approximately 600 supervisors and managers annually, and EAP training for approximately 1000 employees annually or is it to be priced and listed separately as on page 1, options 003, 004, 006?

-- Included in Base Period Services Line Item 0001, 1001, 2001, 3001, and 4001.

48. What does the number under option 0006 of 2000 hours collate with Option 009 of 6.000 hours for international services?
-- One is within the USA, the other is outside of the USA. These numbers do not correlate with one another.
